
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Bradley, 

Simon Bulloch [Simon.Bulloch@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 24 June 2014 1:07 PM 
Orgs; 'Bradley Woods'; Industrial Elections 
'exec@ahawa.asn.au'; Brendan Barlow 
Post Election report For AHA WA Branch Election E2014/60 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Post Election Report.doc; E2014-60 Part 1 Declaration of Contested Offices. rtf; E2014-60 
Part 1 Declaration of Uncontested Offices. rtf; E2014-60 Part 2 Uncontested declaration. rtf 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the Act") requires the AEC to 
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Fair Work Commission and to the organisation 
or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached. 

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post Election Report under 
Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, 
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify 
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it 
intends to take. 
If the attached report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your 
response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the date of the 
report. 
Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post Election Report and the 
organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 

Further, Regulation 141 (4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its website advising members that a copy of the Post Election 
Report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter 
would be considered appropriate. 
Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Simon Bulloch 1 Manager 
Election Services 1 WA State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (08) 6363 8011 I M: 0413 006 210 I F: (08) 6363 8052 

C)AEC 
.. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DISCLAIMER: 

Make sure ym.tre enroJ!Ied to vote. 
Visit V'-N.PN.aec.gQv.au 
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 

2 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: Australian Hotels Association WA Branch 

Contact details: Bradley Woods Email: ceo@ahawa.asn.au 

FWA contact officer: James Hall 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No/s: E2014/60 

RULES 

Tel: 08 9321 7701 

Email: james.hall@fwc.gov.au 
Tel: 08 8374 6690 

Rules used for the election: [024N-WA: Incorporates alterations of 01/11/2013 in 
R2013/424] 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: Nil 

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A 

ROLL OF VOTERS 
The roll of voters was supplied by the WA branch and used in the contested offices in Part 1 and to 
post out election notices and nominations forms 

OR (delete the option which 
does not apply) 

Total number of voters on the Roll: 566 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: 566 

Number of non-current addresses: Nil 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of Nil 
irregularities, and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATTACHMENTS 

Declaration of Results for Contested and Uncontested Offices. 

Simon Bulloch 
Returning Officer 
23 June 2014 



Australian Hotels Association 
Part 1 - WA Branch Election 2014 

Declaration of Results for Contested Offices 

E2014/60 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the 
organisation. 

Western Australian Branch 

Total number of names on the roll of voters 
Ballot papers issued 
Replacement ballot papers issued 
Total Ballot Papers Issued 
Ballot papers I envelopes returned for scrutiny 
Less ballot papers I envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 
Adjusting balance 
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 
Ballot papers not returned 

President - Central Territorial Division 

Candidates 

AYERS, Lawrence 
MACKAY, Andrew 

First Preference Votes 

6 
14 

Exhausted Votes 
Loss/Gain bv Fraction 
Total votes 
Formal ballot oaoers 
Informal ballot oaoers 

I declare Andrew MacKay elected. 

Simon Bulloch 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

15 May 2014 

20 
20 

0 

77 
77 

0 
77 
27 

7 
0 

20 
35 

0 
50 

Votes 

6 
14 

0 
0 

20 
20 

0 

Report Printed: 24 June 2014 Page 1 of1 
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Australian Hotels Association 
Part 1 - WA Branch Election 2014 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/60 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Western Australian Branch 

Ordinary Branch Committee of Management Member (6) 

Candidates 

BORNMANN, David 
MARTIN, Nicholas A. 
O'HARA, Jacki 
PAREKH, Ashok 
RAMAGE, Robert 
RANDALL, Neil 

President- Perth Metropolitan North Territorial Division 

Candidates 

REID, Sean 

President- Perth Metropolitan South Territorial Division 

Candidates 

GASTEV, Jordan 

President - Perth Central Territorial Division 

Candidates 

RASHEED, Ben 

President- South West Territorial Division 

Candidates 

GOUGH, Robert 

Page 1 of 2 
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President - North West Territorial Division 

Candidates 

PEIRSON-JONES, Martin 

President- Coastal Territorial Division 

Candidates 

DRABBLE, Joe 

President - Accommodation - Non - Territorial Division 

Candidates 

HILL, Andrew 

President- Small Bar Non -Territorial Division 

Candidates 

KEANE, Adam 

President- Tourism - Non -Territorial Division 

Candidates 

SCOTT, Michael 

President - Restaurant - Non - Territorial Division 

Candidates 

BEST, David 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 

Simon Bulloch 
Returning Officer 

14 Apri12014 

Page 2 of 2 
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Australian Hotels Association 
Part 2- WA Branch Election 2014 

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

President/National Board Delegate 

Candidates 

RANDALL, David Neil 

Senior Vice President/National Board Delegate 

Candidates 

PEIRSON-JONES, Martin 

Vice President 

Candidates 

PAREKH, Ashok 

Treasurer 

Candidates 

REID, Sean 

Country Representative (2) 

Candidates 

RAMAGE, Robert 
No further nomination was accepted 

Page 1 of 2 
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President Licensed Restaurant Division 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

President- Accommodation Hotels Division (Western Australian Branch) 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled; I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Brendan Barlow 
Returning Officer 

18 June 2014 

Page 2 of2 
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[2014] FWCD 938 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Hotels Association 
(E2014/60) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 24 FEBRUARY 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 30 January 2014 the Western Australian Branch (the WA Branch) of the 
Australian Hotels Association (the AHA) lodged with the Fair Work Commission prescribed 
information in relation to an election. 

[2] On 6 and 19 February 2014, the Fair Work Commission wrote to the WA Branch of 
the AHA requesting further prescribed information. 

[3] On 20 February 2014, the WA Branch of the AHA lodged further prescribed 
information in relation to an election for the following offices: 

Branch Committee of .Management 

Ordinary members ( 6) 

The President of each Territorial Division of the Branch: 

Perth Metropolitan North Division (1) 
Perth Metropolitan South Division (1) 
Perth Central Division (1) 
Central Division - W A (1) 
South West Division- WA (1) 
North West Division- WA (1) 
Coastal Division - W A (1) 

The President of each Non-Territorial Division of the Branch: 

Accommodation Division (1) 
Small Bar Division (1) 
Tourism Division (1) 
Restaurant Division (1) 

1 
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Branch Executive 

President (1) 
Senior Vice President (1) 
Vice President (1) 
Treasurer (1) 
President Accommodation Hotels (1) (in accordance with the rules) 
Country Representatives (2) (number to be determined in accordance with the rules) 
President Licensed Restaurant Division (1) (in accordance with the rules) 

[4] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A, PR547545> 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: Orgs 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, 21 February 2014 2:59PM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E2014/60 

Attachments: Election E2014/60 

Dear AEC 

Please find attached a copy of the amended PI for the upcoming election of the Western Australian Branch 
of the Australian Hotels Association (E2014/60). 

Regards 

MICHAEL MOUTEVELIS 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 8374 6614 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: michael.moutevelis@fwc.gov.au 

Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Patricia Clark [exec@ahawa.asn.au] 
Thursday, 20 February 2014 8:32 PM 
Orgs 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Election E2014/60 
DOC200214-200220 14173119. pdf 

Attention Mr Michael Moutevelis 

If you have any queries, please do not hestitate to give me a call. 

Kind regards 

Patricia Clark 
Executive Assistant 

Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: 
Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: 
Description: Description: Description: Description: Description: image001Australian Hotels 
Association Western Australia 
38 Parliament Place 
West Perth WA 6005 

T: (08) 9321 7701 E: exec@ahawa.asn.au 
F: (08) 9321 7730 W: www.ahawa.asn.au 

Description: Description: cid:image005.jpg@01CEE15A.6D217AE0 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and 
is intended for the addressee only. Internet communications are not secure and therefore 
the AHA does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. If you are 
not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any 
attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return 
e-mail and then destroy it. 

P Save the trees ... please do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

-----Original Message-----
From: scanner@ahawa.asn.au [mailto:scanner@ahawa.asn.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 1:32 PM 
To: Patricia Clark 
Subject: Send data from MFP07710387 20/02/2014 17:31 

Scanned from MFP07710387 
Date:20/02/2014 17:31 
Pages:3 
Resolution:200x200 DPI 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.com.au 
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20th February 2014 

Mr David Vale 
Principal Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 
Fair Work Commission 
Level10 Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY 2011 

Dear David 

Australian Hotels Association 
WE5fERN AIJST~AUA 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2014/60) 

Please find attached Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information and 
amended Part C in relation to the above election. 

We trust that this now meets all your requirements, and look forward to 
receiving notification of election in due course. 

yWoods 
/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

BW014FEB009.doc 
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STATEMENT AND NOTICE OF PRESCRIBED INFORMATION UNDER 
REGULATION 138 

I, Neil Randall, President of the Australian Hotels Association, Western 
Australian Branch state: 

I am the President of the Australian Hotels Association, WA Branch. 

I am authorised to lodge the amended Prescribed Information for Part C 
concerning forthcoming elections in the Australian Hotels Association, WA 
Branch. 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189 
(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

SIGNED 

£_/~£~vv (/ y~~ -
Neil Randall 
President, 
Australian Hotels Association 
Western Australian Branch 

Amended PI for Part C.doc 



PARTC 
Positions 

Reason 

Term 
Number of 
Positions 
Name of Branch 
Voting System 

Nomination 
Period 

Amended BCOM PART C.doc 

Rule 13 (a) the Branch Committee of specifies an Executive of 
the Branch of the follows: 

(i) President 
(ii) Senior Vice-President 
(iii) Vice President 
(iv) Treasurer 
(v) The President, Accommodation Hotels elected in 

accordance with Rule 10 (b) and 13 (a)(v) 
(vi) Country Representatives elected in accordance with Rule13 

(a)(vi) and 13 (c) 
(vii) The President, Licensed Restaurant Division elected in 

accordance with Rule 1 0 (b) 

Rule 13 (b) requires that there shall be a ballot of the BCOM, 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution 
for an election of four individuals, referred to as the "office 
bearers". 

(i) President (1) (CVS) 
(ii) Senior Vice-President (1) (CVS) 
(iii) Vice President (1) (CVS) 
(iv) Treasurer (1) (CVS) 

Rule 13 (c) specifies the election of Country Representatives with 
the number to be elected in accordance with Rule 13 (a)(vi) 

(vi} Country Representatives (2) 

Rule 13 (a) prescribes the following : 

(v) The President, Accommodation Hotels, and 
{vii} The President, Licensed Restaurant Division 

become members of the Executive of the Branch. 

Election is required as the terms of office are due to expire in the 
course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Two Years 
Eight 

Australian Hotels Association (WA) 
Collegiate election by and from the Branch Committee of 
Management of Western Australian Branch of the Australian 
Hotels Association. [Branch Rule 16A(b)] 

Nominations open and close at the commencement of the June 
meeting of the Branch Committee of Management [Branch Rule 
13 (b)] 



19 February 2014 

Mr Neil Randall 
President 
Western Australian Branch 
Australian Hotels Association 
PO Box 660 
WEST PERTH WA 6872 

Also by fax: (08) 9321 7730 

A TT: Bradley Woods 

Dear Mr Randall 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2014/60) 

FAIR WORK 
COMMISSION 

I refer to correspondence received from the Western Australian Branch of the Australian Hotels 
Association (AHA-WA) dated 10 February 2014, which was signed by Mr Woods and which was 
lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) on 11 February 2014 in response to our request for 
further prescribed information in respect of the conduct of a scheduled election for offices of the 
AHA-WA. 

In relation to the advice regarding the office of President (Accommodation Hotels), I note that this 
office is included in Part B of your prescribed information for the Branch Committee of 
Management election. However the Executive offices are the subject to a second collegiate 
election at the June meeting of the Branch Committee of Management and as such should also be 
reflected in Part C of your PI (in accordance with rule (a)(v) of the AHA-WA rulebook). This is 
regardless of the 'automatic' nature of the election of the above office to the Executive. 

In relation to the advice regarding the office of President (Licensed Restaurant Division), I note that 
rule 13(a)(vii) and 1 OB of the AHA-WA rulebook provides for this office and division. Under section 
189(3)(b) of the Fair Work Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) the General Manager 
must be satisfied that an election is required to be held under the rules of the organisation or 
branch. Accordingly, as this office is currently included in the AHA-WA rulebook, it must be 
included in the prescribed information in order for the General Manager or her Delegate to issue a 
decision. If as you advise in your letter that the Licensed Restaurant Division no longer exists, and 
the AHA-WA does not wish to arrange for an election of this office in future, then the AHA-WA will 
need to lodge an application for an alteration of its rules pursuant to section 159 of the RO Act to 
remove this office and division from its rulebook. 

Accordingly, to enable the FWC to issue a decision for this current election, would you please 
provide further prescribed information as originally requested in FWC's correspondence of 6 
February 2014, that is, for the offices of President (Accommodation Hotels) and President 
(Licensed Restaurant Division). Once the further prescribed information is lodged, the FWC will be 
in a position to issue a decision for the Australian Electoral Commission. 

Level10, Terrace Tower 

80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6614 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 



If you have any questions relating to this matter please do not hesitate to contact Mr Michael 
Moutevelis on (02) 8374 6614. 

Yours sincerely 

~~----------

avid Vale 
Principal Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 
Fair Work Commission 

Level10, Terrace Tower 

80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6614 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: orgs@fwc.qov.au 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
'To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

sydney@fwc.gov.au 
Wednesday, 12 February 2014 9:33AM 
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 
FW: Election E2016/60 
DOC110214-11022014163454.pdf 

From: Patricia Clark [mailto:exec@ahawa.asn.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 7:37 PM 
To: sydney@fwc.gov.au 
Subject: Election E2016/60 

Dear Mr Moutevelis 

Please find attached correspondence for your attention. 

Could you please acknowledge receipt. 

Regards 

Patricia Clark 
Executive Assistant 

Australian Hotels Association 
Western Australia 
38 Parliament Place 

ArlA!WAI West Perth WA 6005 

T: (08) 9321 7701 
F: (08) 9321 7730 

E: exec@ahawa.asn.au 
W: www.ahawa.asn.au 

Llm1tnd thne remains to re~imeryour interestf 

·oon't ml$$ thl:s FREE Pp:portunit>•to ld~nt1fy k~J>trawglc 
toQI® w deliver PQ!illtive l;iusi ness outt:Qmes, 

for your buslness. 
CiJl! the I\Hi\ o:n OS 9321 770:! to ta!{c fi~~rt iod&y 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. 
Internet communications are not secure and therefore the AHA does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this 
message. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. 

~ Save the trees ... please do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
-----Original Message-----
From: scanner@ahawa.asn.au [mailto:scanner@ahawa.asn.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2014 12:35 PM 
To: Patricia Clark 
Subject: Send data from MFP07710387 11/02/2014 16:34 

Scanned from MFP07710387 
Date:11/02/2014 16:34 
Pages:1 
Resolution:200x200 DPI 
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10th February 2014 

Mr Michael Moutevelis 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Mr Moutevelis 

(, .... -~.~~-=~---~··-·······"··=~"""~-~--- ······················-

>·'-'·'··•··"··' Australian Hotels Association 
' V·.J'ESH.RN AlfSTRAUA 

Thank you for your letter addressed to Mr Neil Randall regarding the conduct 
of an Election (E2014/60) for the Australian Hotels Association Western 
Australian Branch. 

I refer to your request in relation to rule 13 (a) and advise as follows: 

• President (Accommodation Hotels) the position of President of the 
Accommodation Hotels is to be elected in Part B. Rule 13 (a)(v) 
automatically provides that the President Accommodation Hotels is a 
member of the Executive, therefore Part C is not required for this position. 

• President (Licensed Restaurant Division) The Association has not 
sought a representative in the "Licensed Restaurant Division", as this 
membership division no longer exists 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions on 08 9321 
7701. 

You~ely, 

BW014FEB002 FWA.doc 



6 February 2014 

Mr Neil Randall 
President 
Western Australian Branch 
Australian Hotels Association 
PO Box660 
WEST PERTH WA 6872 

Also by fax: (08) 9321 7730 

ATT: Bradley Woods 

Dear Mr Randall 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2014/60) 

FAIR WORK 
COMMISSION 

I refer to the prescribed information dated 20 January 2014 which was lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission (FWC) on 30 January 2014, for the conduct of a scheduled election for offices of the 
Western Australian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association (AHA-WA). 

An analysis of the prescribed information has revealed that it does not include the Branch 
Committee of Management Executive offices of President (Accommodation Hotels) and President 
(Licensed Restaurant Division) as provided for by rule 13(a) of the AHA-WA rulebook. To enable 
the FWC to issue a decision could you please provide further prescribed information which 
InCludes the above offices. 

Once the further prescribed information is lodged the FWC will be in a position to issue a decision 
for the Australian Electoral Commission. 

If you have any questions relating to this matter please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 8374 
6614. 

Yours sincerely 

Michael Moutevelis 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Commission 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: HALL, James 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, 31 January 2014 2:16PM 
'Industrial Elections' 

Subject: E2014/60- Application/Notification by Australian Hotels Association-Western Australian 
Branch (024N-WA) 

Dear AEC 

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rule book for an upcoming election of the Australian 
Hotels Association- Western Australian Branch (E2014/60}. 

Regards 

JAMES HALL 

Senior Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch- NSW 
Fair Work Commission 

Level10 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Tel: 02 8374 6690 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
Email: james.hall@fwc.gov.au 

r,<-~4 -~ 
~ ~ 

Application for 024N_AHA WA 
AHA 0NA) Elect... :013_424_0111201: 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Patricia Clark [exec@ahawa.asn.au] 
Thursday, 30 January 2014 2:31 PM 
Orgs; PFEIFFER, Robert 

Subject: Application for AHA (WA) Elections 2014 

Please find attached application to hold an election for AHA (WA). 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Could you please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence. 

Many thanks 

Patricia Clark 
Executive Assistant 

)0(300114-30012 
014110510.pdf 

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

Jl Save the trees ... please do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
to. 

-----Original Message-----
From: scanner@ahawa.asn.au [mailto:scanner@ahawa.asn.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2014 7:05AM 
To: Patricia Clark 
Subject: Send data from MFP07710387 30/01/2014 11:05 

Scanned from MFP07710387 
Date:30/01/2014 11:05 
Pages:6 
Resolution:200x200 DPI 
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301
h January 2014 

Deputy Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
GPO Box 19948 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Sir 

Australian Hotels Association 

NOTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS . OF AUSTRALIAN HOTELS 
ASSOCIATION WA BRANCH ~ PURSUANT TO SECTION 189 -
REGISTRATION AND ACCOUNTABILITY OF ORGANISATIONS OF THE 
FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009-

In accordance with the Schedule 1 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 I am writing to request that elections be conducted in 
accordance with the Prescribed Information for Elections S 189 (1) as set out 
in (Attachment 1) and statement of Mr Neil Randall, President of the 
Australian Hotels Association Western Australian Branch (Attachment 2). 

The positions to be elected are summarised as follows: 

PART A 

Elected by secret postal ballot from the whole of the financial members of the 
Western Australian Branch of the Australian Hotels Association [Branch Rules 
11(b) and 16 (A)(a)]. 

• 6 ordinary members of the Branch Committee of Management for a 
period of two years 

PARTB 

The Territorial and Non Territorial Divisions are established in accordance 
with Branch Rules 11 (b) and 16 (A)( a). Election is for the position of 
President for a 2 year term of the territorial (7) and Non Territorial Divisions 
(4) 

Territorial 

o Perth Metropolitan North Division 
o Perth Metropolitan South Division 
o Perth Central Division 
o Central Division - WA 
o South West Division - WA 
o North West Division - WA 
o Coastal Division- WA 

BW013DEC002 AHA BCOM.doc 



Non Territorial Divisions 

o Accommodation Division 
o Small Bar Division 
o Tourism Division 
o Restaurant Division 

PARTC 

Following this election the Branch Committee of Management will elect the 
following for a two year term the following 

•!• President 
•!• Senior Vice President 
•:• Vice President 
•:• Treasurer 
•:• Country Representatives (2) 

We look forward to hearing back from you with confirmation of the proposed 
elections. Please do not hesitate to contact either myself or Tricia Clark if you 
have any queries or wish to discuss the matter further. 

le Woods 
i xecutive Director 
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Prescribed Information in accordance with Section 189 (1) 

Part A 
Positions Ordinary Branch Committee of Management Members (6) 

{DVS) for a period of two years. 

Reason Election is required as the terms of office are due to expire in 
the course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Term Two year term 
Number of Six 
Positions 
Name of Australian Hotels Association 0NA) 
Branch 
Voting System Elected by secret postal ballot of the whole of the financial 

members of the Western Australian Branch of the Australian 
Hotels Association [Branch Rules 11(b) and 16 (A)(a)J. 

Nomination Nominations open when called for by the returning officer in 
Period accordance with the rules of the Association [Branch Rule 16B 

(d)] 

Nominations close at a time and place or in a manner fixed by 
the Returning Officer and mentioned in the advertisement 
[Branch Rule 16B(d)]. 

The Roll of voters shall close no later than seven days before 
the day on which nominations for the election open [Branch 
Rule 16B (c)]. 

PARTB 
Positions Territorial Division President/Representatives on Branch 

Committee of Management (7) (DVS) for a period of two years, 
one in each Territorial Division being: 

0 Perth Metropolitan North Division 
0 Perth Metropolitan South Division 
0 Perth Central Division 
0 Central Division 
0 South West Division 
0 North West Division 
0 Coastal Division 

Reason Election is required as the terms of office are due to expire in 
the course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Term Two yearterm 
Number of Seven 
Positions 
Name of Australian Hotels Association 0/VA) 
Branch 
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Voting System Each representative is elected by and from financial members 
of the Division [Branch Rules 10A(c}, 10C(a)and 16A(c) ]. 

Nomination 
Period 

Positions 

Reason 

Term 
Number of 
Positions 
Name of 
Branch 
Voting System 

Nomination 
Period 
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Elected by secret postal ballot in accordance with the rules of 
the Association. [Branch Rule 11 (b)] 

Election is required as the terms of office are due to expire in 
the course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Nominations open when called for by the Returning Officer in 
accordance with the Rules of the Association [Branch Rule 
16B(d)]. 

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
the day on which nominations for the election open. [Branch 
Rule 16B (c)] 

Non Territorial Division President/Representatives on Branch 
Committee of Management (4) (DVS) for a period of two years, 

0 Accommodation Division 
0 Small Bar Division 
0 Tourism Division 
0 Restaurant Division 

Election is required as the terms of office are due to expire in 
the course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Two Years 
Four 

Australian Hotels Association (WA) 

Elected by financial members of the Division [Branch Rules 
1 OC(a) and 16A(c) ]. 

Elected by secret postal ballot in accordance with the Rules of 
the Association [Branch Rule 11 (b)]. 

Nominations open when called for by the Returning Officer in 
accordance with the rules of the Association [Branch Rule 16B 
(d)] 

Nominations close at a time and place or in a manner fixed by 
the Returning Officer and mentioned in the advertisement 
[Branch Rule 16B(d)). 



PART'C 
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

Branch Committee of Management will elect the following for a 
two year term the following: 

• President (1) (CVS) 

• Senior Vice-President (1) (CVS) 
• Vice President (1) (CVS) 

• Treasurer (1) (CVS) ,. Country Representatives on Branch Executive (2) 
(numbers to be determined in accordance with the rules) 
(CVS) 

Election is required as the terms of office are due to expire in 
the course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

Two Years 
Six 

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
meeting of the Branch Committee of Management {Branch 
Rule 13 (b)] 



ATTACHMENT 2 

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

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning 
forthcoming elections in the Australian Hotels Association, WA Branch. 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189 
(1) ofthe Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

SIGNED 

~/~M 
Neil Randall 
President 
Australian Hotels Association 
Western Australian Branch 

Dated 
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